

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 20 05 2019 2.39 PM
To: aruna
Cc: QC; soham modi; Ashaiya; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Subject: Cancel the ID no's - 33617 & 33618 at Nilgiri Estate Site. Reg-

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the ID no's - 33617 & 33618 raised for Villa no's -181 & 182 (Before Slab-02) at NE-II Site. Pending Works are as below.

- 1) Shuttering was not levelled and gaps not filled.
- 2) Alignment of beams not done properly.
- 3) Covering blocks not Provided For beams and Slab
- 4) Rod-bending Work was very Poor.
- 5) Beams Sides Shuttering Work not done Properly.

Note: Without Making Self-Check Site-Engineer (Anil) Simply raised QC Request. After Completion of All Works Send Self-Check Report to QC Team and then raise New Request.

Regards,
QC Team.